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From: corphelp

Sent:  Wednesday, April 21, 2010 8:04 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: AKJ INTERIOR DESIGN LLCLLC

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

From: Felix Bodner [mailto:felix@akarramjr.com]
Sent: Monday, April 19, 2010 11:26 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: re: AKJ INTERIOR DESIGN LECLLC

Re: AKJ INTERIOR DESIGN LLCLLC
Document:; L1000003%9147
et LALLLA

Please include Tax ID # 27-2325019

AKJ INTERIOR DESIGN LLCLLC
808 Brickell Key Dr., Ste 2508
Miami, FL 33131

(561) 394-9900, 562-1061 direct fax
(614) 989-9167 cell
www.akarramjr.com
felix@akarramjr.com

This email message and any attachments are infended solely for the use of the individual or entily to which it is addressed and may
contain information that is confidential or legally privieged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, copying or other use of this message or its affachments is strictly prohibited. !f you have received this message
in error, please notify AKJ Design Concepis LLC af 561 394 9900 immediately and permanently delete this message and attachments,
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